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B-3492 - B-3504 1842-1880/1872
143-103 E. Cross St. (South side)/ 124-126 Weber St. (North side)
Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The south side of the 100 block of E. Cross St. is one of the most
interesting blocks in the southern section of Federal Hill, containing as
it does almost every variety of house type built in the area between the
1840's and the 1880's. At 139-143 E. Cross St., at the eastern end of the
block, there is a row of late Victorian style, two story, two bay wide brick
houses with shed roofs and bracketed cornices. The houses, which sit on high
basements, with basement kitchens, were built just before 1880. To the west,
at 137 E. Cross St. there is a similar two story, two bay wide brick house with
shed roof, but with no extant roof cornice, built about the same time. " 135 and 133 E.
Cross St.have been torn down, but at 131 E. Cross there is a two and a half story,
two bay wide, late Federal style brick house located next to a pair of similar
two and a half story frame houses at 127-129 E. Cross St. The survival of a
frame house in this section of the city is quite unusual. All three houses seem
to have been built in the 1840's or 1850's. Continuing west, one encounters a
pair of two story plus attic, two bay wide brick houses at 123-125 E. Cross St.,
built abcut 1850; a late Victorian style, two story, three bay wide brick house
with shed roof and bracketed cornice at 121 E. Cross St., an 1880's remodeling
of an original 1840's house; and, at 117-119 E. Cross St., a pair of originally
two story, two bay wide gable-roofed houses built in the mid 1840's, one of which
(117) has since been enlarged and is now three stories in height with a shed roof
and bracketed cornice. - At 113-115 E. Cross St. there is another pair of two
story plus attic brick houses, built in the mid 1840's by John S. Gittings, and ‘
at 111 E, Cross St. there is a two story, two bay wide gable-roofed house built |
by Gittings in the early 1850's. Further west, at 109 E. Cross St. there is i
yet another two story plus attic house,.followed by a pair of two and a half
story, two bay wide, late Federal style brick houses at 105-107 E. Cross St.,
and then another two story plus attic house.at 103 E. Cross St.. The four latterly
described houses were .all built in the early 1840's by William Addison, a local
house carpenter. At 124-126 Weber St., there is a pair of two story, two bay
wide brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed -cormices, built in 1872 by Charles
and Augustus Weber, leaders of the German community in Baltimore at this time.
The houses are the only survivors of an original row of such houses built along
the north side of Weber St. at this time.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story plus attic brick house with gable roof was built in the
1840's, along with a number of other similar houses, to fill in the gaps among
the earlier two story houses already built along this side of Cross St. The
house has been covered with formstone.

The house is two and a half stories in height, 15' wide, and occupies a
lot 103' deep. The house is two rooms deep and there is a one story high, two
bay deep rear addition, followed by a one story high, three bay deep frame
addition with a second story that extends for two of the bays. The house is
constructed in running bond but the facade has been covered with formstone.
The low-pitched gable roof has a two-tier brick cornice, also covered with
formstone. There are double rectangular chimneys located along both the front
and rear gables of the west side of the house.

Although the original treatment of the door and window lintels and sills
are hidden by the formstone covering, it is apparent that the first floor
openings had segmentally arched brick lintels with solid wood tympanums and
that the second and third floor openings had flat lintels. The first floor
window is somewhat wider than usual and is filled with a double hung 2/2 sash,
the lights being quite tall and narrow. The second and third floor window
openings are filled with 1/1 double hung sash. There is a modern flush door
set beneath a single light transom. The house sits on a low basement, the
entrance being reached by two stone steps. A rectangular coal opening, with
metal shed cover, is located beneath the first floor window.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



8-3503

B SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—_1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS — LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X_1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION s Vil
SPECIFICDATES . 10/, BUILDER/ARCHITECT  (1111iam Addison

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 113-115 E. Cross St.

This house was built by William Addison, a local carpenter, on land purchased
firom John S. Gittings who developed this side of Cross St. The first owner-occupant
of the house was a William Bernard, a fisherman, who lived here in the 1860's.1

1Baltimore City Land Records, Liber TK 314, Folio 431; GES 152, Folio 249, 250;
Baltimore City Directory, 1860

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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103 E. Cross Street
Block 0951 Lot 035
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3503 103 E. Cross St.
~ M.E.H. 5/79
North elevation



